Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices Kolkata

Sent: 30 April 2024 11:31

To: Mastercreation TFS

Subject: Re: Vendor Enable in SAFAL - Platinum World Hospitality Pvt Ltd - TFSKPL

Please update.

Thanks & Regards
Avirup Das
Finance Kolkata

From: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 11:44 AM

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Fw: Vendor Enable in SAFAL - Platinum World Hospitality Pvt Ltd - TFSKPL

Please ignore the previous email and consider this:-

Vendor name — Platinum World Hospitality Pvt Ltd
Supplier code — V0000347

Contact person name — Deep Das

Contact no - 66557000

Mail id — ar@hojokolkata.com

Thanks & Regards
Avirup Das
Finance Kolkata

From: Invoices Kolkata

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 11:41 AM

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Vendor Enable in SAFAL - Platinum World Hospitality Pvt Ltd - TFSKPL



Hi Omkar
Please enable underneath vendor in SAFAL:-

Vendor name — Platinum World Hospitality Pvt Ltd
Supplier code — V0000347

Contact person name — Deep Das

Contact no - 7003930400

Mail id — ar@hojokolkata.com

Thanks & Regards
Avirup Das
Finance Kolkata



